
Message 

  

From: Streett, Mary [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn ] 

Sent: 03/03/2021 22:09:07 

To: Silva, Arturo [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

  (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn 

Subject: Re: FYI - Kerry quoted by E&E saying he will not name companies aggressively making energy transition 

; Harrison, Tara 

  

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

From: Silva, Arturo <9 bp .com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 5:07:08 PM 

To: Streett, Mary BE © bp.com>; Harrison, Tara EE © bp.com> 

Subject: FYI - Kerry quoted by E&E saying he will not name companies aggressively making energy transition 

  

  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

As the Biden administration maps out a transition to cleaner energy, Kerry said he is hoping that 

"many of the folks" at the summit will embrace change. 

"What they ought to be figuring out is how do we become not an oil and gas company, but how 

do we become an energy company," Kerry said. "How do we reduce the byproduct of oil and 

gas, which is carbon, which is the problem, and methane, which is a problem. That's the 

challenge." 

He noted, but said he would not name, "some companies," which are moving aggressively to 

make the transition. But others, he said “continue to fight to hold on to whatever the market 

share is, which is going to diminish." 

From: Harrison, Tara <i @bp.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 3:17 PM 

To: Morrell, Geoff SEE bp .com>; Streett, Mary <b .com>; Silva, Arturo 

HE bp.com> 

Cc: Hamilton, Chris EO bp.com>; Reynolds, Chris SMO uk.bp.com>; Lakin, Roger 
k.bp.com>; Woods, Rachel < @uk.bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Did Kerry repeat his Biz Council quote about us? 
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Hi Geoff, 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

  

Thanks, 

Tara 

From: Morrell, Geoff ED bp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 7:05 AM 

To: Harrison, Tara IEEE bp.com>; Streett, Mary <i bp.com>; Silva, Arturo 
bp.com> 

  

     

Cc: Hamilton, Chris HE bp.com>; Reynolds, Chris <2 .bp.com>; Lakin, Roger 

< uk.bp.com>; Woods, Rache! SEE uk. bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Did Kerry repeat his Biz Council quote about us? 

  

  

From: Harrison, Tara © bp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:49 PM 

To: Morrell, Geoff HE bp.com>; Streett, Mary bp.com>; Silva, Arturo 

bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Did Kerry repeat his Biz Council quote about us? 

  

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Morrell, Geoff MD bp.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:24 AM 

To: Streett, Mary; Harrison, Tara; Silva, Arturo 

Subject: Did Kerry repeat his Biz Council quote about us? 
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John Kerry's warning to Big Oil: Embrace change or be on the wrong side of this battle (bp 
mentioned) 
https: //edition.cnn.com/2021/03/02/investing/john-kerry-oil-climate/index.html 
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